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Mr. Philip J. O’Brien, PhD., Director

Waste Management Division
New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services

6 Hazen Drive

380 Harvey Road Concord, New Hampshire 033301-6509

Manchester

New Hampshire 03103 N .

;H-a-}‘j;i;m,n{ Re:  Ownership Transition at Consumat Sanco, Inc. Landfill
FAX 603-647-5725

Dear Phil:

As we discussed last week, on behalf of National Waste Industries (NWI), I would like to
arrange a meeting to discuss the ownership transition at Consumat Sanco Landfill. NWI
has executed a Purchase and Sale Agreement to acquire the landfill from Consumat
Systems, Inc. Further, Casella Waste Management, Inc. has executed a contract to take
over management of the Consumat Sanco Landfill.

We would like to make use of an informal meeting setting to introduce you to the
Principals involved with this ownership transition. Agenda items of interest which we
would expect to discuss include the following:

Introduce NWI and Casella Waste Management;
Status of permit transfer application;
- Status of the unlined landfill relocation project;
g Status of the Phase IV operations permit; and
Technologies, Inc " Status of relations with the Town of Bethlehem.

We expect that the following people will attend the meeting on behalf of NWI:
Jim Bohlig, President, NWI
John Casella, President, Casella Waste Management

Ron Cook, CEO, Consumat Sanco, Inc.
Paul Sanborn, Principal, GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
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We rely on your judgement to invite key Waste Management Division staff and other
senior DES people as you deem appropriate. We look forward to hearing from you shortly
with regard to a specific meeting date and time. Thanks for your consideration, Phil.

Very truly yours,

GZA GEOENVIB)ONI\?ENTAL, INC.
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‘Paul M. Sanborn
Principal
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